Monthly and Consecutive 12-Month Total Gas Usage, Kerry's Bromeliad Nursery
Records provided by Mark Morrison 12/28/06, spreadsheet modified by John Kasper, EPD, 12/29/06

Consecutive 12-Month
Boiler Consecutive 12-Month Total Boiler Gas Usage
Gas Usage Total Boiler Gas Usage in MMBTU
Month-Year in Therms in Therms Permit Limit = 148,512
Dec-03 150368
Jan-04 156739

Feb-04 87803

Mar-04 35148

Apr-04 31417
May-04 0

Jun-04 0

Jul-04 0

Aug-04 0

Sep-04 4922

Oct-04 22795

Nov-04 39058 528,250 52,825
Dec-04 68198 446,080 44 608
Jan-05 44658 333,999 33,400
Feb-05 42086 288,282 28,828
Mar-05 32520 285,654 28,565
Apr-05 20070 274,307 27,431
May-05 9090 283,397 28,340
Jun-05 0 283,397 28,340
Jul-05 0 283,397 28,340
Aug-05 0 283,397 28,340
Sep-05 6480 284,955 28,496
Oct-05 45281 307,441 30,744
Nov-05 61815 330,198 33,020
Dec-05 109946 371,946 37,195
Jan-06 95683 422 971 42 297
Feb-06 76499 457,384 45,738
Mar-06 38916 463,780 46,378
Apr-06 21280 464,990 46,499
May-06 10495 466,394 46,639
Jun-06 0 466,394 46,639
Jul-06 0 466,394 46,639
Aug-06 0 466,394 46,639
Sep-06 6752 466,666 46,667
Oct-06 29048 450,433 45,043
Nov-06 57148 445,767 44,577

52,825 = Highest Consecutive 12-Month
Total Usage in MMBTU
Permit Limit = 148,512
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Kasper, John

From: Mark Morrison [mmorrison@kb-inc.com]

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 9:12 AM

To: Kasper, John

Cc: Jeff Quesenberry

Subject: RE: Therms report - EPD compliance inspection of 12/12/06

Thank you, Mr. Kasper
We will comply as advised.

Mark Morrison

From: John.Kasper@ocfl.net [mailto:John.Kasper@ocfl.net]

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2007 10:57 AM

To: mmorrison@kb-inc.com

Cc: Norma.Ali@ocfl.net

Subject: RE: Therms report - EPD compliance inspection of 12/12/06

Mr. Morrison:

EPD has evaluated the data you sent us, as shown on sheet “dec 05 - nov 06” of the attached
spreadsheet. This evaluation is in the format required by the permit, that is, with monthly and
consecutive 12-month total gas usages. Your data in therms has been converted to MMBTU because we
often deal in those units. However, a limit on therms is also given in the permit, so your therm units are
fine.

Our evaluation shows that your highest consecutive 12-month total gas usage is 52,825 MMBTU, well
below the permit limit of 148,512 MMBTU/year.

In the future, please keep on site an up-to-date record of both monthly and consecutive 12-month total
gas usage as required by permit 0950088-003-A0, condition 10. Lack of up-to-date records may, in the
future, be considered a violation of the permit and subject to enforcement action by this agency.

John M. Kasper, P.E.
Engineer III

Orange County Environmental Protection Division
407-836-1443

----- Original Message-----

From: Mark Morrison [mailto:mmorrison@kb-inc.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2006 5:11 PM

To: Kasper, John

Cc: Jeff Quesenberry

Subject: Therms report

Mr. John Kasper,

1/19/2007
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As per our phone conversation attached you will find our therm consumption for years- 2004, 2005, 2006. |
will have to pull an archive file to retrieve year 2003. We may have some therm consumption in 2002 if so |
will include this with the 2003 consumption. We purchased the property in September of 2002. We will
maintained a log of this information at the Apopka location from this day forward.

Thanks <<therms used at KBN Apopoka.xls>>

Mark Morrison
Kerry's Bromeliad Nursery Inc.

1/19/2007



